Dﬁgon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: wlenczuk@perini.com

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 3:18 PM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Cc: Chen, Jihong (Jane) (CDC/NIOSH/EID) (CTR)

Subiject: 223 - Emergency Responder Health Monitoring and Surveillance Comments
Name

William Lenczuk, MPH,CSP, CIH

Organization
Tutor-Perini Civil

Email
wlenczuk@perini.com

Address
22 Cortlandt St, 11th Flr
NYC, NY 1eee7

Comments
section 7.0

Please include/discuss in 7.0 and/or appendix B, information, which will include assessment
of extended work shifts and work week as related to and/or comparison to PEL's, OEL etc,
which will be used for respiratory protection and PPE use.

The assessment strategy also needs to include worker observations regarding respiratory use
and communication, should masks be lifted for communication purposes, this time segmnet needs
to evaluated and entered in overall exposure assessment and training regarding this behavior.

Regards,
William Lenczuk. MPH, CSP, CIH




